RE: billing List Jun-17- new invoice template - ...

Subject: RE: billing List Jun-17- new invoice template - AND Invoice Factoring Opportunity.

From: George Eaton-Busfield <george@g-cv.com>

Date: 08/05/2017, 13:34

To: RAN Billings <billings@accounts.ransquawk.com>, Aubrey Hayward
<aubrey.hayward@ransquawk.com>

CC: Adam Voce <adam@g-cv.com>, 'Alec Baughan' <alec.baughan@ransquawk.com>, 'Adam
Linton' <adam.linton@ransquawk.com>, Albie Turner <ast@pjmarksandco.com>, "Jason, The JET
Group" <jason.earl@thejetgroup.co.uk>, Nicola Peters <nicolapeters@g-cv.com>, "Anita Darbar"
<anita.darbar@ransquawk.com>

Hi Neil, Aubrey, Albie, Alec

| believe from Jason that it is imperative that the new invoices, (with the new bank details on), and any
related communications go out this month - | caveat this with the fact that | understand that Jason wishes
to utilise a “confidential” invoice factoring - ideally offshore to manage his / the JET group’s exposure to
exchange rates, cashflow and general financial management as well as other services potentially via the
same or a similar management company.

If Jason wishes to pursue this route then obviously the factoring company (offshore or not) will need to be
setup with the relevant bank details in order to communicate the same to clients.

An illustration of a potential / similar solution FYI / explanatory purposes below.
http://www.calvertonfinance.co.uk/products/invoice-discounting.html

This may mean that the June billing may not be able to go until a bit later - but | / Aubrey or Jason will
revert as soon as we have more information.

Many thanks
George

From: RAN Billings [mailto:billings@accounts.ransquawk.com]

Sent: 08 May 2017 10:49

To: Aubrey Hayward <aubrey.hayward@ransquawk.com>

Cc: George Eaton-Busfield <george @g-cv.com>; Adam Voce <adam@g-cv.com>; 'Alec Baughan'
<alec.baughan@ransquawk.com>; 'Adam Linton' <adam.linton@ransquawk.com>; Albie Turner
<ast@pjmarksandco.com>

Subject: billing List Jun-17- new invoice template

Importance: High

Hi Aubrey,
Quick update on biling for May:
e We are charging the May-17 cards today and sorting out any remaining issues with Alec & Anita

Bililng List Jun-17 - next invoice run to be sent 15-18th May
If we are changing over to a new invoice template - from JetGroup or J Earl Trading we need to have the
details in place asap this week

¢ Decide on template design and wording of new invoices

e Customers advised ahead of time about the changes

e If cards are to be charged from JetGroup we will need bank access/authority/card readers etc.
Let me know now if the change is going to be made this month so we can schedule time to enact it all.
Otherwise the best bet is to run with everything through RAN again this month.
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RE: billing List Jun-17- new invoice template - ...

Thanks.
Neil.

DISCLAIMER NOTICE

This e-mail is intended only for the addressee named above and the contents should not be disclosed to any other
person. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the sender and do not necessarily represent those of P J
Marks & Co Ltd unless otherwise specifically stated. As internet communications are not secure we do not accept
legal responsibility for the contents of this message nor responsibility for any change made to this message after it
was sent by the original sender. This email and its attachments have been virus checked. However we advise you to
carry out your own virus check before opening any attachments as we cannot accept liability for any damage caused
as a result of any software viruses.
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